
1105.04 CONFORMITY WITH AND 
COORDINATION OF THE 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.
In case of a discrepancy between contents of the contract 
documents, the following items listed by descending order shall 
prevail (document hierarchy):

1. Addendum 
2. Proposal Form 
3. Special Provision 
4. Plans
5. Standard Bridge Plans, Standard Culvert Plans, 

and Standard Road Plans
6. Developmental Specifications 
7. Supplemental Specifications 
8. General Supplemental Specifications
9. Standard Specifications
10. Materials I.M.
11. Notice to Bidders



Estimating Proposal
 Proposal ID Number  31-0321-041

31 Is the 2-digit County Number (Dubuque)
0321 The first three digits are the route 

number, the last is the federal control 
section number.  Leading zeros are entered 
to make this four digits.

041 This is the paren number representing a 
chronological sequence of the 
assignment of federal aid projects for 
this county. In the Proposal ID #, leading 
zeros are entered to make this three digits.
Project No. NHSX-032-1(41)—3H-31
Accounting code to indicate funding source.



Estimating Proposal

 DBE (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise)

– If there is a DBE goal it is shown on the proposal as 
a percent of the total amount bid.

– An eligible firm is an existing small business (in 
business over 1 year) at least 51% owned and 
controlled by one or more socially and economically 
disadvantaged persons.



Contract Period

 1101.03 DEFINITION OF TERMS
Working Day.
Any calendar day, exclusive of Saturdays, 
Sundays, or a recognized legal holiday, on 
which weather or other conditions (not 
under control of the Contractor) will permit 
construction operations to proceed for not 
less than ¾ of a normal work day in the 
performance of a controlling item of work.



Contract Period

 Approximate Start Date
 Late Start Date
 Specified Start Date
 Completion Date



Contract Period

 Late Start Date
– Unless otherwise noted in the proposal 

form, the Contractor may commence 
work any time after receipt of the signed 
contract, weather and specifications 
permitting.

– Charging of working days will begin on 
the Late Start Date if the Contractor has 
not started work prior to this date.



Contract Period

 Specified Start Date
– Working days will be charged to the 

Contractor starting on the Specified Start 
Date.

– Starting work prior to the specified Start 
Date will be considered upon request, 
and working days will be charged when 
work starts.



Contract Period
 Completion Date

– Working days will be charged to the 
Contractor starting on the day after the 
Completion date.

– Days will be charged by Calendar Days, not 
Working Days.

– There is no requirement for tracking 
working days until after the completion 
date.
 Days will be tracked using the Weekly Report of 

Working Days form.



The Proposal















The Contractor will be paying a predetermined wage rate to 
his employees while they are doing any work on this contract.









…



Helpful hints for the Inspector from 
the Proposal Specifications List

 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, if 
required

 Smoothness Requirement applied to the 
project and any additional smoothness 
requirements

 Any supplemental specifications that may 
apply to the contract will be listed here
– Not all are available on the ERL







Section 2104. Channel Excavation

 2104.01 DESCRIPTION.
Excavate channels or remove and place 
material involved in channel changes, or 
similar excavation not normal to Class 10, 
Class 12, or Class 13 excavation.

 2104.02 MATERIALS.
Specified in the contract documents or 
designated by the Engineer.



Section 2104. Channel Excavation

 2104.03 CONSTRUCTION.
A. Excavate channels or remove and place 
material involved in channel changes, or 
similar excavation not normal to Class 10, 
Class 12, or Class 13 excavation, as shown in 
the contract documents. Place this material 
as shown in the contract documents or as 
directed by the Engineer.



Section 2104. Channel Excavation

 2104.03 CONSTRUCTION.
B. Channel excavation is classified as 
follows:

1. Class 10 Channel Excavation: refer 
to Article 2102.03, B, 1.

2. Class 12 Channel Excavation: refer 
to Article 2102.03, B, 2.

3. Class 13 Channel Excavation: refer 
to Article 2102.03, B, 3.



Section 2104. Channel Excavation

 2104.04 METHOD OF 
MEASUREMENT.
Measurement for Class 10, Class 12, and Class 
13 Channel Excavation will be the number of 
cubic yards determined as prescribed in Article 
2102.04.



Section 2102. Roadway and 
Borrow Excavation

 2102.04 METHOD OF MEASUREMENT.
1. Excavation.

a. Cubic yards, as determined by the
Engineer, for the quantity of Class 10,
Class 12, or Class 13 material excavated
from:
· Drainage channels, other than intercepting
ditches and flumes.



Section 2102. Roadway and 
Borrow Excavation

 2102.04 METHOD OF MEASUREMENT.
1. Excavation.

b. Except as provided in this article,
measurements will be made by cross
sectioning of the area excavated before and 
after excavation. Quantities will be computed 
from the cross section measurements by the 
average end area method, which may be 
generated from aerial photography.



Section 2104. Channel Excavation

 2104.05 BASIS OF PAYMENT.
A. Payment for Class 10, Class 12, and Class 
13 Channel Excavation will be the contract 
unit price per cubic yard.
B. Payment is full compensation for 
excavating and placement of the material 
within the free haul limit of 1000 feet, and for 
furnishing all equipment, tools, labor, and 
incidentals necessary to complete the work.



Mobilizations for Erosion Control

Lump Sum Items



Helpful hints for the Inspector 
about the Proposal Schedule of 
Items







Exercises - Proposal



Exercises - Proposal

1. What is the letting date for this project?

2.  Who is the project engineer for this project?

3. What is the project number?

4. What is the location of this project?

At this time we do not know.



Exercises - Proposal

5. Is this a Federal Aid Project?
How can you tell?

6. Is this a late start date project & what is the date?

7. How many working days are allowed?    

Yes

Yes



Exercises - Proposal
8. On line number 0030, what is the item quantity and unit

of measure?

9. On line number 0030, what Article in the Specifications    
would you look under to find information about this item? 



Exercises - Proposal

10. On line number 0120, what is the item number and item description?

11. On line number 0120, what is the item quantity and unit?

12. What county is this project located in?



Exercises - Proposal

13. What is the dollar amount of the liquidated damages?

14. Is a Storm Water Discharge Permit required for this project?



Exercises - Proposal

15. Is work required through the winter on this project?

16. What is the number of the Wage Rate Decision?



Exercises - Proposal

17. What is the length of this project?

18. What type of work is this?

19. What is the DBE Goal on this project?

20. How many items are on this project?

This information is not included on this proposal; 
however, the size of the bridge is 260’-0 x 36’-0.


